
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

January 9, 2014 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1, BID E-20-14 
 

Development Service Department Uniforms 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from 
the City. 
 

Q1: Can we submit our product or a manufacturing partner other than the Brand 
requested in the solicitation as long as it meets the specs called for in the solicitation? 
 

Response: In special conditions section 1, item “K” states: “Bids will only be accepted 
for the brands and styles specified in the Bid”. 
 

Q2: We are not a small business; will that exclude us from this solicitation? 
 

Response: No.  In special conditions section 1, item “G” states: “that, while no 
voluntary goals have been established for this solicitation, the City encourages small 
business participation in all of its procurements”. 
 

Q3: Will this solicitation be awarded as an all or nothing, or will you award based on 
best price by line item/category? 
 

Response: The City’s intent is to follow special conditions section 1 item “C” that 
states: “Award will be made to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder based on the 
grand total.  Bidders must bid on all items”.   
 

Q4: We have been award several bid awards throughout the State that encompass all 
the product category that you are requesting in this solicitation; are you interested in 
piggy backing any of those awards? 
 

Response: Not at this time.  
 

Q5:  Are there specific brand type shirts needed for male and female? 
 

Response:  The brands for male and female are specified in the proposal section on 
pages 12-13. 

 

Q6: Will the shirts be short or long sleeve? 
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Response: In the proposal section, specified long and short sleeve shirts are 
respectively abbreviated as L/S and S/S.  
 

Q7: Will there be specific colors requested. 
 

Response: In special conditions section I, item L-4 states: “Shirts will be ordered in 
white or light colors”.  
 
 
 
The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 

Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), January 16, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeff English 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website 
 file 


